

# EVENT BID **JIDELINES &** OUESTIONNAIRE 2026 **U19 WORLD BOXING CHAMPIONSHIPS**

**APRIL 2024** 



# Contents

1.	Introduction3
2.	Bid Timeline4
3.	About the Event
4.	Essential Bidding Requirements5
5.	Host National Federation6
6.	Competition Venue7
7.	Training Venue
8.	Event Hotels
9.	International Transportation
10.	Local Transportation
11.	TV Production, Broadcasting, Videography & Photography
12.	Promotion and Marketing 11
13.	Medical Services and Anti-Doping 12
14.	Host Fee and Per Diem
15.	Government Support 12
16.	Additional Offers
17.	Bid Selection Criteria
18.	Bid Document Submission Guidelines
Annex	1: Cost Allocation Matrix
Annex	2: Bid Questionnaire



## 1. Introduction

The 2026 U19 World Boxing Championships is set to be a game-changer in the world of Olympic-style boxing following the 2024 edition. This event aims to harness the vibrant energy and fierce determination of the world's best young boxers. These athletes are not just competitors; they are emerging stars ready to battle for supremacy and honour in the sport they love.

By hosting the U19 World Boxing Championships, a country earns worldwide acclaim for nurturing the sport and championing its core values. This event captures the global boxing community's attention, turning the spotlight on the host nation. The opportunity to host extends well beyond the boxing ring – it is a platform to demonstrate exceptional hospitality, and a commitment to the spirit of fair competition.

This major event is a catalyst for sports development and youth engagement in the host country, encouraging the next generation to lace up their gloves and embrace a fit, active lifestyle. Hosting the Championships translates into tangible benefits:

- Substantial use of the sporting arena;
- Amplified exposure of local culture and tourism;
- Increased visitor numbers including participants and spectators;
- Worldwide media coverage;
- A substantial boost in local economy and tourism;
- C Enhanced image and profile of the host city and country.

Olympic-style boxing is a distinguished combat sport that has been an integral part of the Modern Olympic Games since 1904, serving as a testament to the enduring universal appeal of the sport. World Boxing, the international governing body for Olympic-style boxing, is committed to safeguarding the sport and keeping it at the heart of the Olympic Movement.

This means that there is a clear focus on upholding competition integrity and promoting inclusivity. The U19 World Boxing Championships exemplifies our dedication to nurturing the talents of young boxers and providing them with a platform to propel themselves onto the global stage of elite boxing.

In the following sections of this document, we will provide detailed guidelines and requirements for prospective hosts of the U19 World Boxing Championships, covering various organisational aspects. We encourage interested parties to carefully review this document and complete the questionnaire to become a potential host of this prestigious World Boxing event.



## 2. Bid Timeline

2024	Deadline Explanation
1 July	Letter of Intent (LOI) received by the World Boxing Office, with preliminary specification of the proposed Host City, Event Dates, Competition Venue, and Event Hotels
July	Targeted dialogue between potential hosts with World Boxing, preparation of the Bid Document and questionnaire
15 August	Final Bid Document and questionnaire adhering to all Bidding Requirements must be received by the World Boxing Office
August / September	Final presentation to the World Boxing Executive Board
September	Decision of World Boxing on Championships Host City and Host National Federation, public announcement
November	Signing of the Host City Agreement with the Host National Federation

## 3. About the Event

The U19 World Boxing Championships (Event) is organised in accordance with the relevant World Boxing Rules and in compliance with the Olympic Charter.

## 3.1 Official Event Name

U19 World Boxing Championships, [Host City] 2026

## **3.2 Championships Dates**

In accordance with the approved World Boxing Competition Structure, this competition should be staged between August and November 2026.

Event	Competition	Description	
Day 1	1 Arrivals + Sport Entries Check		
Day 2		Arrivals + Sport Entries Check (continued) +	
Day 2		Technical Meeting and Official Draw	
Day 3–9	Day 1-7	Preliminary rounds	
Day 10		Rest day (optional)	
Day 11-12	Day 8-9	Semi-Final bouts (either one or two days)	
Day 12-13	Day 9-10	Final bouts (either one or two days)	
Day 14		Departures	

The competition format implies the following preliminary Event Schedule:



#### 3.3 Age and Weight Categories

Participation is for 17 and 18 year old men and women, based on their year of birth (January 1, 2006 – December 31, 2007).

U19 Men (10 Weight Categories): 47 – 50kg, 55kg, 60kg, 65kg, 70kg, 75kg, 80kg, 85kg, 90kg, 90+kg

U19 Women (10 Weight Categories): 45 – 48kg, 51kg 54kg, 57kg, 60kg, 65kg, 70kg, 75kg, 80kg, 80+kg

#### 3.4 Bout Format & Scoring System

Bouts consist of three (3) rounds of three (3) minutes each with one-minute rest between rounds. "Ten-Point Must" system via an approved scoring and timing equipment is used.

#### **3.5 Estimated Number of Teams**

Participating NFs:	30 – 40
Boxers:	Approximately 200 – 250 male boxers and
	approximately 120 – 160 female boxers
Other Team Members:	120 – 170 persons

#### 3.6 Technical Officials and World Boxing Staff

Technical Delegate:	1
Deputy TDs:	5
R&J Evaluators and Observers:	
Ringside Doctors:	4
R&Js:	45
Other TOs:	5
World Boxing Staff & Committee Members:	3-5

## 4. Essential Bidding Requirements

## 4.1 Motivation to Host the Championships

World Boxing is interested in learning the prevailing reasons of the bidding parties to host this event. Please outline the motivation for hosting the event.



## 4.2 Event Dates

World Boxing requires that the bid document specifies the Event dates. In case of a successful bid, World Boxing will not allow a change of these dates without the approval of the World Boxing Executive Board.

## 4.3 Host City

World Boxing requires the Host City to be named as well as a short summary of relevant information about it. In case of a successful bid, World Boxing will not allow a change of the Host City without the approval of the World Boxing Executive Board.

## 5. Host National Federation

World Boxing is interested in learning about boxing competitions that have been organised by the potential Host National Federation in the previous ten years to assess the experience and expertise in event organisation.

## 5.1 Local Organising Committee Composition and Volunteers

The Host National Federation is required to create and appropriately staff a Local Organising Committee (LOC) for the planning and organisation of the event to ensure its success. The President of the Host National Federation must assume the role of the LOC President or Vice President.

The Host National Federation is ultimately responsible for all actions of the LOC. Any third party organisation involved in the planning or operation of the Championships must be approved by World Boxing.

In case of a successful bid, World Boxing requires an immediate designation of the LOC Competition Manager to be in charge of all organisational matters related to the Championships and to serve as the main point of contact with World Boxing.

Other important LOC positions to be filled include: Visa and Customs Manager, Accreditation Manager, Transportation Manager, Accommodation Manager, Volunteers Manager, Protocol Manager, Marketing & Branding Manager, PR & Communications Manager, TV & Broadcasting Manager, Photographer, Videographer, Competition Venue Manager, Training Venue Manager, Sports Equipment Manager, Catering Manager, Security Manager, Medical Services Manager, Sports Presentation Manager, Ring Announcers, Results Distribution Manager, Scoring Operators, 8 to 10 National Technical Officials, and 2 to 3 local Doctors.



Volunteers play a significant role in the organisation of boxing competitions. The LOC is obligated to secure the services, adequately train, and ensure daily presence of at least 30 volunteers to assist in the Field of Play and around the Competition/Training Venues throughout the Championships. World Boxing advises that additional volunteers are engaged in assisting with arrivals and departures of Teams, with accreditation, local transportation, catering, VIP management, ceremonies, etc.

## 6. Competition Venue

A Competition venue must be designated and described in detail to meet the following World Boxing requirements for the organisation of the Championships:

- A minimum seating capacity of 1500, where at least 400 seats are reserved for Teams and 40 for the World Boxing Family (that is, VIP seating)
- Field of Play (FOP) with space for up to three World Boxing-licensed rings, according to Event Rules (16x42m)
- O Solid colour, durable, non-slippery cover for the entire FOP
- Warm-up area that can comfortably accommodate at least 50 persons simultaneously
- Minimum two changing rooms with showers, each with a capacity to simultaneously accommodate at least 20 persons
- Anti-doping room/space with direct access to a toilet
- O Medical room, according to regulations
- O Three sufficiently equipped lounges (rooms or separate spaces) for R&Js and other TOs, as well as for VIPs each with catering facilities and access to separate restrooms
- Two sufficiently equipped office rooms for LOC and World Boxing
- O Sufficiently equipped media work stations with access to the FOP
- Storage room or area (minimum 25 m<sup>2</sup>)
- Air-conditioning capable of sustaining temperatures of 18°C 22°C around the Competition Venue regardless of weather conditions, attendance, installed equipment and other external conditions.
- O Minimum of 1500 lux of lighting, evenly covering canvases of each ring
- High-quality sound system
- Two large LED screen displays and/or perimeter LED displays
- Sufficient number of uniform tables and chairs for the FOP



- Reliable high speed Internet access, with sufficient dedicated bandwidth for TV broadcasting, Wi-Fi coverage of the entire competition venue and separate Wi-Fi access channels for Staff and Media
- Located within a maximum travel time of 30 minutes from any Event Hotel and Training Venue
- Sufficient large space(s) for technical meeting, official draw, daily weighin and medical check, according to regulations (unless these activates are held in a Team Hotel, as it is preferable)
- Sufficient large space for Technical Officials' daily meetings (unless these activates are held in the TO Hotel, as it is preferable)

Describe contingency plans for alternative venues if for any reason the competition or training venue is not available for the Championships.

Please note that in case of a successful bid, World Boxing will not allow a change of the Competition Venue without the approval of the World Boxing Executive Board.

## 7. Training Venue

One or more Training Venues must be designated for this Event, to meet th<mark>e following</mark> World Boxing requirements:

- At least two boxing rings
- Sufficient space for heavy bags and other training equipment
- Space for floor exercises
- At least two separate changing rooms with showers
- Open and supervised by the LOC throughout the Event period
- Located within a maximum travel time of 30 minutes from any Event Hotel and Training Venue

## 8. Event Hotels

World Boxing requires the designation of a sufficient number of hotels to accommodate all participant groups attending the Championships separately:

## 8.1 Team Hotel(s)

to accommodate an estimated total number of Teams and Extra Persons, with the following requirements:

One or more 3 or 4 star hotels with sufficient total capacity



- Maximum room rate for single occupancy: EUR 160 per person/day
- O Maximum room rate for twin occupancy: EUR 130 per person/day
- Maximum room rate for triple occupancy: EUR 100 per person/day
- Room rates include three daily meals (buffet)
- Free wireless Internet access
- Separate spaces for at least two test scales in each hotel.
- Sufficient large space(s) for the technical meeting, official boxers' draw, daily weigh-in and medical check according to regulations in one of the Team Hotels (unless these activates are held in the Competition Venue)

Hotel charges are covered by respective Teams

#### 8.2 VIP Hotel

to accommodate the World Boxing President, Secretary General and VIP guests, with the following requirements:

- A 4 or 5-star hotel
- C Room rates include three daily buffet meals
- Free wireless Internet access

World Boxing President's and Secretary General's accommodation and meals are covered by the LOC. Other Hotel charges are covered by respective VIP guests.

The VIP hotel can be the same as Team Hotel if agreed with World Boxing Executive Board.

#### 8.3 Technical Officials' Hotel

to accommodate all appointed Technical Officials and World Boxing staff, with the following requirements:

- A 3- or 4-star hotel
- 1 suite for the Technical Delegate, covered by the LOC
- R&Js accommodated in single or twin rooms, covered by the LOC
- Single rooms for all other appointed TOs and World Boxing staff, covered by the LOC
- Three daily buffet meals served to all TO's and World Boxing staff
- Free wireless Internet access
- C Laundry facilities
- Sufficient large space for Technical Officials' daily meetings (unless these activates are held in the Competition Venue)



Please note that in case of a successful bid, World Boxing will not allow a change of the Event Hotels without the approval of the World Boxing Executive Board.

## 9. International Transportation

World Boxing requires the designation of the Event ports of entry (airport(s) and train station(s)) from and to which the LOC will organise transfers of Teams, Technical Officials and World Boxing staff.

Furthermore, World Boxing mandates that all reasonable event-related international transportation expenses, including those associated with coordination visits, are covered by the LOC for the World Boxing President (business class if flight is over 4 hours), World Boxing staff, World Boxing Technical Delegate (business class for flights over 4 hours), and TOs. Teams and Extra Persons, as well as all other Event participants and guests should cover their own international travel expenses.

## **10. Local Transportation**

World Boxing requires that the LOC provide the following transportation for accredited participants:

- Free scheduled transportation by bus between the designated ports of entry and respective Team Hotel, as well as between Team Hotel(s) and Competition/Training Venues for all Teams and Extra Persons.
- Free scheduled transportation by minibus or car between the designated ports of entry and respective TO Hotel, as well as between TO Hotel and Competition/Training Venues for all Technical Officials and World Boxing Staff
- Free necessary and reasonable on-demand local transportation by a dedicated car or pool of cars for the World Boxing Secretary General, World Boxing Competition Manager and World Boxing Technical Delegate
- Free necessary and reasonable on-demand local transportation by a dedicated executive or luxury vehicle for the World Boxing President

# 11. TV Production, Broadcasting, Videography & Photography

World Boxing requires the LOC to organise and cover the cost of TV production and broadcasting of the following activities during the Championships:

Pre Championships press conference (Live streaming)



- Official draw (Live streaming with official timing and scoring system interface)
- Opening ceremony (Live streaming)
- All preliminary and quarter-final round bouts (Live streaming produced using a minimum of 2 HD camera per ring, pre-approved graphics presentation package with official scoring system interface)
- Semi-final and final round bouts and medal ceremonies (optional satellite uplink of TV signal for international takers and mandatory Live streaming, produced using a minimum of 3 HD cameras per ring, pre-approved graphics presentation package with official scoring system interface). World Boxing will provide TV production expertise to support LOC operations.

World Boxing will provide detailed TV production specifications for the Championships.

Furthermore, World Boxing requires that a dedicated videographer and a photographer is hired by the LOC for the entire duration of the Championships. The task of a videographer is to produce daily highlight and behind-the-scenes video clips as well as short interviews for distribution via World Boxing social media. A photographer is tasked with taking photographs of bouts, ceremonies, meetings as well as behind-thescenes stills throughout the Championships.

Finally, it is necessary for World Boxing to receive complete and unedited video recordings and photographs on a digital storage drive provided by the LOC at the end of each event day.

## 12. Promotion and Marketing

World Boxing is interested in the activities that can be implemented by the LOC to promote the Championships via different channels. At the same time, World Boxing would like to learn about the ticketing strategy and attendance targets that are important for this Event.

It is mandatory for the LOC to organise at least two pre-Championships press conferences. One of the press conferences must take place during the final coordination visit featuring the Technical Delegate and a local athlete, presenting the championships medals and the official international promo clip of the Event.



## 13. Medical Services and Anti-Doping

It is obligatory for the LOC to assume responsibility for managing and covering the cost of all medical emergencies occurring in the Competition Venue throughout the Championships period that involve any accredited representatives of Teams, Technical Officials, World Boxing Staff, or Volunteers.

World Boxing requires that two ambulances, equipped in accordance with the regulations, with crews of paramedics and dedicated drivers, are contracted to service this Championships during every day of competition from 30 minutes before the start of the first bout and until all boxers have left the Competition Venue. The LOC is also obligated to designate the nearest hospital for emergency treatment.

LOC must also provision for and bear the cost of sufficient anti-doping testing at this Championships by a WADA-accredited organisation and guarantee that all collected samples are analysed by a WADA-accredited laboratory. Testing must be conducted in accordance with the WADA Code and World Boxing Anti-Doping Regulations. The minimum number of anti-doping tests equals to 10% of the overall number of registered boxers, but should not be lower than 20 tests.

## 14. Host Fee and Per Diem

World Boxing requires the submission of the proposed "Host Fee" amount, which should be considered at EUR 150 000 (Fifty thousand Euro), depending on bid conditions. Kindly do not indicate the actual proposed amount until the time of the final bid presentation.

World Boxing also requires that the LOC pays, upon arrival of each official, a per diem allowance of EUR 150 to the Technical Delegate (including the coordination visit) and EUR 75 per person to all TOs. Per diem must also account for travel days of all officials.

## **15. Government Support**

World Boxing would like to receive a formal letter of support to host the Championships from the respective Government and/or the City/Region authorities, offering:

- Guarantees of upholding the human rights, in particular the freedom from any kind of discrimination
- Entry guarantees to all participating Teams from all World Boxing Member National Boxing Federations, and Visa support where necessary
- Financial guarantees



O Other relevant support and contribution

## 16. Additional Offers

Please propose any additional offers and provide additional details, which might strengthen the bid, such as:

- Education and development programs for participating boxers
- New innovative projects organised by the LOC
- Sustainability programmes and environmental considerations
- Opening / closing ceremonies
- Hosting supplementary events during the Championships, such as the World Boxing Executive Board Meeting, World Boxing Commission Meeting(s), certification & development courses, forums, award ceremonies, etc.
- Programs for VIPs

## 17. Bid Selection Criteria

The World Boxing Sport and Competition Committee will assess all bids to ensure they fulfil all technical requirements in a transparent and objective manner. The following criteria (in no particular order) for the selection of the Championships Host City and Host National Federation will be used in the evaluation subsequently decided by the World Boxing Executive Board:

- Quality of the overall bid (location, presentation, services, LOC organisational structure, etc.)
- Accessibility of Host City (visa policies, ease of access, quality of ports of entry, distances, etc.)
- Competition venue (infrastructure, security, technology, number of seats, accessibility, etc.)
- TV production and broadcasting (capacity, quality, experience, etc.)
- Local transportation (distances, quality and quantity of vehicles, etc.)
- Accommodation & food (quality of hotels proposed, location of hotels)
- O Marketing & promotion
- Government and other institutional support offered to the bid
- Spectator experience
- Legacy (boxing development opportunities, delivery of cultural activities)
- Previous experience in staging international boxing competitions



- Regional rotation principle
- C Risk factors (political, environmental, economic)

The decision to award the hosting rights by the World Boxing Executive Board is final and cannot be appealed.

## **18. Bid Document Submission Guidelines**

World Boxing requires the following for the Bid document:

- O All contents should be in English
- The use of graphics and visual content is permitted
- The Bid document should be presented in A4-size format
- Short videos of no longer than three (3) minutes maybe used in any formal presentations of the bid

Bidding-related inquiries, Letter of Intent, and the final Bid Document, including the Bid questionnaire, should be sent by email to the following email address:

## info@worldboxing.org



# Annex 1: Cost Allocation Matrix

Cost description	Borne by
Host fee	LOC / Host NF
Competition venue rent and equipment	LOC / Host NF
TV Production, Lights, and Sound	LOC / Host NF
Venue branding (Acquired / developed / produced / installed)	by LOC / Host NF
Training venue	LOC / Host NF
Flight tickets – World Boxing President and World Boxing staff	LOC / Host NF
Flight tickets – Technical Officials	LOC / Host NF
Flight tickets – Teams	Participating NFs
Flight tickets – Accredited media	Media
Local transportation for all accredited Teams, Technical Officials and World Boxing	LOC / Host NF
Per diems and visa costs for TO's and World Boxing	LOC / Host NF
Accommodation (full board) – World Boxing President and Staff	LOC / Host NF
Accommodation (full board) – TO's	LOC / Host NF
Accommodation (full board) – Teams	Participating NFs
Liability insurance	LOC / Host NF
Scoring and timing system	LOC / Host NF
Boxing rings	LOC / Host NF
Boxing gloves, headguards and bandages	World Boxing
Medals and trophies	LOC / Host NF
Anti-doping testing	LOC / Host NF
Security and medical services (including ambulances)	LOC / Host NF



## **Annex 2: Bid Questionnaire**

Name of Applicant National Federation:

#### 1. Motivation to host the Event

Please specify the motives and rationales to host this Championships (maximum 300 words).

## 2. Event dates

Please specify the proposed Event dates (including the arrival and departure days):

### 3. Host City

Please specify the potential Host City and provide a brief summary of the city including records of major events organised in the city in the previous 10 years (maximum 300 words).

## 4. Host National Federation

Please provide facts about your National Federation, such as the date of foundation, number of members and active boxers, affiliated regional associations and/or clubs, marketing and TV partnerships, number of head office employees, as well as other relevant data.

In addition, please list the major international boxing events hosted by your National Federation in the past ten years. Kindly specify the extent of involvement of the Host National Federation in the organisation of those events (maximum 300 words).

## 5. Staffing of LOC

Kindly list the staffing and volunteer positions envisaged for the Championships and state that the Host National Federation conforms to all staffing and volunteer-related requirements listed in chapter 5.1 of this document. Please list the requirements that cannot be met (with further explanations as to how this can be mitigated via alternative solutions).



 $\Box$  By checking this box, you confirm that your National Federation will meet all of the minimum staffing requirements listed in Chapter 5.1 of this document.

In case your National Federation cannot meet all of the minimum staffing requirements listed in Chapter 5.1 of this document, please describe the issue in detail and suggest how to mitigate this with an alternative solution:

#### 6. **Competition Venue**

Please designate a Competition Venue and either confirm that it meets all of the World Boxing requirements listed in Chapter 6 or list the requirements the proposed Competition Venue does not meet and explain whether this can be mitigated via an alternative solution. Additionally, please provide other relevant details about the Competition Venue, including distance/travel time to all the Event Hotels (maximum 300 words).

By checking this box, you confirm that your National Federation will meet all of the minimum requirements listed in Chapter 6 of this document.

Venue name: Venue address: Venue website: Distance and travel time to Team Hotel: Distance and travel time to Technical Officials' Hotel:

In case your National Federation cannot meet all of the minimum staffing requirements listed in Chapter 6 of this document, please describe the issue in detail and suggest how to mitigate this with an alternative solution:

## 7. Training Venue

Please designate one or more Training Venues and either confirm that they meet all of the World Boxing requirements listed in Chapter 7 or list the requirements the proposed Training Venues do not meet and explain whether this can be mitigated via an alternative solution. Additionally, provide any other relevant details, including distance/travel time to Team Hotels (maximum 300 words).

□ By checking this box, you confirm that your National Federation will meet all of the minimum requirements listed in Chapter 7 of this document.



Venue name: Venue address: Venue website: Distance and travel time to Team Hotel:

In case your National Federation cannot meet all of the minimum staffing requirements listed in Chapter 7 of this document, please describe the issue in detail and suggest how to mitigate this with an alternative solution:

#### 8. Event Hotels

Please designate hotels for each group of participants for the Championships and confirm that they meet all of the World Boxing requirement. Additionally, please provide relevant details about the Event Hotels, including rates for Teams and VIPs and distance/travel time to the Competition and Training Venues (maximum 300 words).

□ By checking this box, you confirm that your National Federation will meet all of the minimum requirements listed in Chapter 8 of this document.

Team Hotel name: Team Hotel address: Team Hotel website: Distance and travel time to Competition Venue:

Technical Officials' Hotel name: Technical Officials' Hotel address: Technical Officials' Hotel website: Distance and travel time to Competition Venue:

In case your National Federation cannot meet all of the minimum staffing requirements listed in Chapter 8 of this document, please describe the issue in detail and suggest how to mitigate this with an alternative solution:

#### 9. International Transportation

Please designate the port of entry for the Championships and provide relevant details about the airport(s), including the distance and travel times to Event Hotels as well as average flight times to major international airport hubs. Additionally, please confirm the capacity of the LOC



to meet all of the World Boxing international transportation requirements or list the requirements that cannot be met and explain whether this can be mitigated via an alternative solution. (Maximum 300 words).

□ By checking this box, you confirm that your National Federation will meet all of the minimum requirements listed in Chapter 9 of this document.

Port of entry name and international code: Team Hotel website: Distance and travel time to Competition Venue: Additional information:

In case your National Federation cannot meet all of the minimum staffing requirements listed in Chapter 9 of this document, please describe the issue in detail and suggest how to mitigate this with an alternative solution:

## **10.** Local Transportation

Please confirm the capacity of the LOC to meet all of the World Boxing local transportation requirements and explain the transport plan for each stakeholder group. Additionally, please provide other relevant details about local transportation for accredited participants, including the models of vehicles used (maximum 300 words).

□ By checking this box, you confirm that your National Federation will meet all of the minimum requirements listed in Chapter 10 of this document.

In case your National Federation cannot meet all of the minimum staffing requirements listed in Chapter 10 of this document, please describe the issue in detail and suggest how to mitigate this with an alternative solution:

## 11. TV Production, Broadcasting, Videography & Photography

Please confirm the capacity of the LOC to meet all of the World Boxing TV production, broadcasting, videography and photography requirements or list which requirements cannot be met and explain whether an alternative solution is possible. Preferably provide other relevant details about the companies and individuals involved, including their experience in their respective fields (maximum 300 words).

□ By checking this box, you confirm that your National Federation will meet all of the minimum requirements listed in Chapter 11 of this document.



Do you have a national TV channel interested to broadcasting the event? Please describe: (If yes, a letter of support will be appreciated)

Do you have an experienced TV production company? Please describe: (If yes, a letter of support will be appreciated.)

In case your National Federation cannot meet all of the minimum staffing requirements listed in Chapter 11 of this document, please describe the issue in detail and suggest how to mitigate this with an alternative solution:

#### **12. Promotion and Marketing**

Please outline the LOC's Promotion and Marketing strategy, including sponsor categories, spectator and ticketing strategy and licence programme. If possible, please provide relevant details about the companies and individuals involved (maximum 300 words).

#### 13. Medical Services and Anti-Doping

Please confirm the capacity of the LOC to meet all medical and anti-doping requirements.

By checking this box, you agree that your National Federation will meet all of the minimum requirements listed in Chapter 13 of this document.

In case your National Federation cannot meet all of the minimum staffing requirements listed in Chapter 13 of this document, please describe the issue in detail and suggest how to mitigate this with an alternative solution:

#### 14. Host Fee and Per Diems

Please confirm the capacity of the LOC to settle the minimum host fee and to timely provide all required per diem.

□ By checking this box, you confirm that your National Federation will meet all of the minimum requirements listed in Chapter 14 of this document.

#### **15. Government Support**



Please attach signed letter(s) of support from the Government and/or City/Region authorities to the Bid document that support the Championships and aid entry to the Championships for all participants from all countries, per requirements specified in Chapter 15 of this document. If this is not possible, please describe the reasons for that (maximum 200 words).

#### **16.** Commercial Partners

Please provide any names of suppliers or revenue generating organisations that may contribute to the organisation of this Championships (maximum 200 words).

#### **17. Additional information**

To supplement your Bid application for the Championships you could attach the following:

- O Operational Budget (Template provided by World Boxing)
- O Preliminary agreements with Competition and Training Venues as well as Event Hotels
- O Letters of support from commercial partners, contractors and suppliers
- Visualisation of Competition Venue presentation
- Competition Venue detailed layout map
- Maps with locations of ports of entry and event venues, including routs and travel times.

#### **18. World Boxing Regulations**

By checking this box, you confirm that your National Federation will deliver this Championships in full accordance to World Boxing Statutes and all World Boxing Rules.

#### Name of Applicant National Federation:

Name of National Federation President / Secretary General:

Signature of National Federation President / Secretary General:

Date of Application: